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ANALYTICA LIMITED
and its controlled entilies

Chalrman’'s Letter to Shareholders
For the year ended 30 June 2010

Dear Shareholder,
Welcome to Analytica Limited's Annual Report for the year ended 30 June 2010.

The 12 months through to 30 June 2010 have presented your company with a number of challenges and have
seen a number of significant milestones met.

The Company was well supported by shareholders during the year, raising $879,245 from a share purchase
plan. These funds have been, and will continue lo be used in getting our burette products to markel, maintaining
key developmenl programs and the ongoing administrations of a listed company and to meel other working
capilal requirements.

The loss for the year was $1,287 837, a decrease on the loss for the 2009 year of $1,901,780. The Board plays
an active role in the operalions of the Company and | can assure shareholders thal their funds are applied
wisely,

As you will read elsewhere in this repor, the main focus of aclivities during the year has been on our Burette
products commaercialisalion.

We are bringing to market a product which represents the first major advance in burette technology for several
decades; we are working with government bureaucracies; we are compeling against major suppliers with
eslablished refationships in both the public and privale healthcare sector. The task we are underlaking is by no
means an easy one.

We have made gains in terms of market awareness of our AutoStart® Burelte over the past year. We have
successfully completed trials in hospitals, with mare planned, In the process the Company has developed
anolher feature for burettes, a flushing feature which is atlracling considerable interest,

The year has been frustrating. We were obliged lo reject several batches of product due to inconsistent quality,
which severely reduced the product available for sale. Alternate arrangements were explored to overcome the
quality issues which escalaled the cost, but were considered a stop gap solulion in order to conlinue trials. To
reduce the product cost we also needed lo go to mulli cavity tooling. As a consequence sales have been
minimal.

We have been disappointed with our manufacluring arrangements and the qualily issues but are delighted wilh
the appointment of Medical Ausltralia Ltd to apply Lheir core competencies to solve lhis issue together with
distribution and regular sponsorship. Analytica can focus on its core objeclive of developing medical devices.
Retooling of Medical Auslralia Lld range of burettes is underway and we anticipale release of these producls
before Ihe calendar year end. We have lost time but are confident that the parlnership with Medical Auslralia Ltd
will produce a better outcome.

Further details on lhe progress of the company during the year ¢an be found in the Review of Operations section
of lhe Direclors’ Repaort.

The ability lo raise sufficient capital in a timely manner is one of the key challenges faced by not only Analytica
but by every other micro-cap company. Put simply, Analytica, in ils current form, is not an alfraclive enough
proposition for the broker community and thus raising large amounts of equity is almost impossible. The
company is also hampered by its share price, which has not performed salisfactorily over the years.



ANALYTICA LIMITED
and its conlrolled enlities

Chairman's Letter to Shareholders
For the year ended 30 June 2010

In order for Analylica to move forward and be in a position to offer real value lo shareholders, it must become a
more attractive investment. Analytica cannot survive on the back of the burette products alone and conlinue lo
raise small amaunts of capital at a low share price every 12 to 18 months.

The Board has investigated opportunilies presented to raise significant new funds lo allow it to pursue
investments in other technology companies and to seek out new producls which il can develop. The invesiment
market is not conducive to micro-cap capilal raising for medical davice companies but sufficient interest has been
expressed to continue to explore opportunities. The aim is to make Analytica an attractive investment by offering
investors exposure lo a number of polential opporlunities, be thal via an investment Analytica makes in another
entity, or by way of new product development. The investments Analytica make will be strategic and the Board
has developed cnteria in terms of exit strategy and the desired level of return, Any new products the company
licenses in will compliment Analytica’s exisling skill set. This is about providing a long-term future for Analytica
and one that will see value returned to sharehelders.

We take this opportunity to thank Ben Graham, who resigned as company secretary and finance administrator in
April, for his contribution and welcome Jennie Yuen lo the role of company secretary.

With the parlnership of Medical Australia Lid, the imminent release of their range of burettes with our flush
feature, lhe retooling of the AutoStart® Burette and elimination of non core activities for Analytica we are
optimistic for the coming year.

Thank you ance again lo you, the valued shareholders, for your ongoing suppor of the Company. | look forward
to bringing you much posilive news throughout the 2010/11 year.

Mechad ) W engsy

Or Michael Monsour
Chairman
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Your directors' present their report an the Company and its controlled entities for the financial year ended 30
June 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal aclivities of consolidated group during the financial year were:
» The development of intellectual property in lhe medical device field in relation to patenls in the burette
field.
» Development of intelleclual property of manufacture and delivery of Naltrexone implants

There were no significant changes in the nature of the economic entity's principal activities during the financial
year.

OPERATING RESULT

The consolidated loss of the consolidated group after providing for income tax amounted to $1,287 837 (2009:
51,901,780).

DIVIDENDS

No dividends have been paid or declared during lhe financial year and the directors do not recommend that any
dividend be paid.

REVIEW OF CPERATIONS
The focus of Analytica’s activities throughout the year under review were once again on bringing the AutoStart®
Burette to market together with development of the Autoflush fealure.

The Analytica AutoStart® Burette is a sterile, single-use infusion device that provides automatic flow control
functionality not found in any other burette. The patented AutoStart® system automatically restarts the flow from
the infusion reservoir once a bolus dose of medication is delivered, allowing the clinician to altend to other
issues, It is estimated that the AutoStart® Burette frees 20 minutes of nurse time per patient per 24 hour period,
which means the device effectively pays for itself in nurse time-savings. In loday's under staffed hospitals, lime
savings are critical to nurses, patients, and adminislrators alike.

Since its release, Analylica has been conducting a clinical evaluation program at numerous hospitals involving
trials of the AutoStart® Burette in a clinical environment. Successful outcomes from trials are required prior to
public hospitals and health authorities being allowed to purchase the AutoStart® Burette.

The Autoflush feature is a flushing system added to a burette which allows the needle-less injection port and the
medication delivery syringe to be flushed wilh saline from the IV bag, withoul the need for additional flushing
syiinges or ampules. With the burette's new flushing feature, all of the drug is delivered to the patient, there are
no additional connections, reducing infection risks, no additional swabs, saline ampules or syringes, no extra
time finding or managing the swabs and ampules and an eslimated cost savings of $2.50 per medication event.

The company had engaged a manufacturing company to produce the AuloStart® Burette ulilizing single cavity
tooling designed by Analytica, Several batches of product had to be rejected due to inconsistent quality which
could nol be tolerated. Despite visils by our engineer and attempts to enforce a testing regime the quality
problems continued. This forced the company to consider final testing in Australia before packaging. This
additional handling, together wilh the single cavity plastic injection escalated the cost which in the longer un was
not commercial.
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The marketing of the AutoStart® Burelte was undertaken by an inhouse team. This initial markeling solution was
initiated as the AutoStart® Burette required a change of procedure by medical staff and consequently training in
order to take advantage of its unique features. For a single product this was nol sustainable in the longer term
but was appropriate in arder to calch the attention of busy staff for the introduction of the product.

The Company considered (hat the solution to the longer term issues of manufacluring and marketing lay in
appointing manufacturing, distribution and sales organisationforganisations. All these roles are not core
competencies of Analytica, incurred extra staff and cost as well as capital tied up in stock.

The signing of a heads of agreement with Medical Australia Limited in November 2009 and completion of the
agreement in April 2010 to provide manufacturing, regulatory sponsorship, distribulion and sales was the resull
of an extensive search for suilable parners. This agreement encompasses Australia, New Zealand United
Kingdom, European Ecanomic Union, Asia and the Middle East. Medical Australia Limited has a presence in all
these markets. Medical Australia Limited have recently completed a consolidation of their product range bul
maore importantly significant investment in their supply chain delivering the core competencies necessary lo gel
Analytica's products manufactured, distributed and sold. This agreement pays a royalty to Analylica on product
sold and also lransfers regulatory sponsorship to Medical Australia which is another core competency. Analytica
is impressed with the vitality of the Medical Australia's management team and the capability of their supply chain.

Regretlably the negotialion and transfer of these responsibilities require regulatary process as well as retooling
which consumed time. The retooling is a lengthy process requiring redesign, which now incorporates multicavity
injection, considerably reducing cost. This retooling will inlroduce the Autoflush feature to all Medical Australia's
burette range. Due to the impending change, market aclivity by our inhouse team was subdued but continued
engaging hospitals in clinical evaluation, until July when all markefing was transferred to Medical Australia's more
exlensive leam,

In March the FDA accepled our 510(k) Pre-Market-Nolification for the AutoSlart® Burette for sale in America and
ils territories. This FDA acceptance along with TGA (Australia) and CE (European Union) provides access to
major markets, and permits marketing and sales of the product. This is a significant milestone.

Work has continued with the Nallrexone Implant project. A collaboration was formed with Professor Paul Haber
of the University of Sydney to produce a TGA approved Nallrexone implant for the lreatment of addiction to drugs
and alcohol. Animal trials have been conducted but due lo funding conslraints work is proceeding slowly. These
trials and market research have initiated a significant change in our research. An application for NHRC grant
funding was unsuccessful but the Company continues to pursue other funding opportunities.

The Company has reviewed all its opporlunities and identified a possible project dealing with incontinence
issues. A project plan has been developed and initial markel research completed to validate the opportunity.
Fully-funclional, working prototypes have been buill lo develop the concepl. We have been working closely with
a number of induslry experts lo determine the clinical requirements of this product, and we are currently working
on a reimbursement strategy for the product.

As parl of that review the retraclable needle program has been indefinitely deferred.

In April 2008, the Company made a slrategic investment in CBio Ltd by purchasing commercial noles which had
a final conversion date of December 2010 and carried an interest rate of 8%. CBio Ltd's lead product XToll® is a
broad spectrum anti-inflammalory drug which is currently in stage 2b trials. XToll® is targeted at the Rheumatoid
Arthritis market which is projected to be a USDS$20 billion market by 2011, In February 2010 CBio listed and the
nole was required to be converted logether with accrued interest resulted in an issue of 1,044,712 shares.. The
note also carries oplions for 3,000,000 shares exercisable before December 2012 for $1.00, Although Lhe current
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share price is disappoinling the board remains confident that these shares and options will yield strong value in
the next 2 years.

In April 2010, our company secrelary Ben Graham resigned due to an increase in his full time work
commilmenls. In keeping with the Company’s tight cost conlrols this role is a part time role. We welcome Jennie
Yuen of Company Matters who was appointed company secretary on 1 April 2010. Ben also resigned from
financial adminisration of the Company (also part lime). Mr. Ross Mangelsdar, director, was appointed CFO 1o
undertake the responsibility for this role. We thank Ben for his valuable input and commitment to the Company.

In July 2009 the Company announced a Share Purchase Plan (SPP), enabling all eligible shareholders lo each
purchase up lo $15,000 worth of Analylica shares at 2.2 cenls per share without incurring any brokerage costs.
The offer closed on 19 August 2009, A total of $879,245 was raised in the SPP, represenling 39,965,790 new
shares which have been issued.

FINANCIAL POSITION

The nel assels of the consolidated group have increased by $62,092 to $743,224 (2009: $681,132). Total assets
have decreased to $834,519, of which $419,383 is cash (2009: $1,197,749). The marginal increase in net assets
over the year is largely due to the share purchase plan, which raised $879,245, which took place during the year,
as well as $137,500 in the exercise of employee share aplions. The loss during the year of $1,287 837 (2009;
$1,901,780) can largely be atlributed to the administration of the company and ongoing research and
development.

The directors believe the consolidated group is in a strong and stable financial posilion to expand and grow ils
current operalions,

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

All significant changes in the state of affairs of the parent entity thal occurred during the financial year are
discussed in the Review of Operations section of this report.

AFTER BALANCE DATE EVENTS

There have nol been any matters or circumstances that have arisen since the end of the year that have
significantly affected, or may significantly affect the operalions of the Company, the results of those operations,
or Ihe state of affairs of the company in financial years after the 2010 financial year.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

The directors and management are focused on building lhe current business through the development and
commercialisation of similar businesses and lechnologies in the medical lechnology area that can take
advantage of our expertise and resources to optimise returns to shareholders.

The likely developments in the operations of the consclidated group and the expected results of those operations
in fulure financial years are as follows:
* Inlroduction lo the markel by Medical Australia of their range of Burettes fitted with our Auloflush device;
= Appaintment of specialist medical device distribulors to distrbule Analytica's range of products in the
USA;
Development and implementation of the business plan supporting Nallrexone implants and delivery;
Successful manufacture of Naltrexone implants suilable for clinical trals;
Clinical trials using Naltrexone implants to freat alcohol and drug addicted patients;
Application for North American (FDA) and European (CE Mark) regulatory approval:
Continued development of ‘next generation’ products.

5
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ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

The Company's operations are not subject to significant environmental regulation under the law of the
Commonwealth and Stale.

SHARE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITY SECURITIES

All changes to the capital structure, including options during the year are set oul in Mote 16 - |ssued Capital.

DIRECTORS

The names of the direclors of the company in office as al the date of this report are:

Or Michael Monsour Execulive Chairman

Mr. David Gooch Non-Executive Director

Mr. Ross Mangelsdorf Executive Direclor (Chief Financial Officer)
Mr. Jim Heckathorn Mon-Executive Direclor (deceased July 2009)

Directors have been in office since Lhe start of the financial year to the date of this report unless otherwise stated.
DIRECTORS' QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

Dr Michae!l Monsour, MBBS-HONS, FACRRM, FAICD = Chairman (appointed 28 June 2004)
Dr Michael Monsour is a member of the Audit & Risk Management Commitlee.

Dr Monsour is a Medical Practitioner with extensive interests in Queensland medical and dental centres. Michael
Monsour graduated from the University of Queensland in 1977 in medicine wilh honours. He operates a medical
management company, which provides management support to medical and denlal practitioners. He is the
principal of Godbar Software (established 1988) which is one of the leading software developers of Occupational
Health, Salety and Medical Accounting software packages in Australia.

Dr Monsour is also currently the chairman of InJet Digital Aerosols Limited and a non-executive director of ASX
listed company, CBio Limited (appointed 31 January 2007). He is also a non-executive director of Australian
Technology Innovation Fund Limited and Auslralia Biofund Investment Limited (Hong Kong). Dr Monsour was
formerly a director of the listed enlity BresaGen Limited (July 2005 to November 2006).

Direclor's interest in ordinary shares: 13,647 828
Director's interest in share aptions: 10,000,000

Mr. David Gooch, FAICD - Non-Executive Director (appointed 30 November 2004)

Mr Gooch is a well known Sydney businessman who has developed and been instrumental in the steering to
success of several small and medium sized businesses. Mr. Gooch is now a corporate advisor and financial
management specialist who has had experience in industries including construction, hospitality, retail and
finance. Mr. Gooch's strong sales and marketing background will aid Analytica in he next stage of its business
development.

Director’s interest in ordinary shares: Nil
Director's interest in share options: 10,000,000

Mr. Ross Mangelsdorf — Executive Director {(Appointed 7 Oclober 2008)

Mr Mangelsdor performs the funclion of Chief Financial Officer of the Company and is a member of the Audit &
Risk Commiltee.
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Mr Mangelsdorf is also a direclor of a Queensland-based land development company and has been a
direclor/pariner of a chartered accounting firm for 28 years. He works with SME production, manufacturing and
retail firms assisling with business, taxation and management services,

Director's interest in ordinary shares: 4,608,367
Directar's interest in share options: 3,000,000

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms Jennie Yuen, B.Com, LLE, Grad Dip Corp Gov

Ms Yuen is a solicitor with over 10 years of experience in a variety of roles as a commercial'corporate lawyer and
company secrelary.

Ms Yuen holds a Bachelor of Commerce, a Bachelor of Laws and a Graduale Diploma in Corporate Governance,

Ms Yuen is employed by Company Malters Pty Limited which is a specialist company secrelarial and governance
service provider engaged by Analytica.

INDEMNITY

In accordance with the conslitution of Analytica Limited:

Every Director, Secretary, execulive officer or other person employed in the business of the Company shall be
indemnified by the Company against, and it shall be the duty of the Directors oul of the funds of the Company lo
pay, all costs, losses and expenses for which any such Director, Secretary, executive officer or employee may
become liable by reason of any conlract entered into or acl or deed done by him as such Director, Secretary,
executive officer or employee in any way in the proper discharge of his duties, unless such costs, losses and
expenses shall be caused or contributed to by his own negligence, lack of good faith, defaull, breach of duty or
breach of trust.

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

During the year, 10 meetings of direclors and one meeting of the Audit & Risk Committee were held.
Attendances by each director during the year were as follows:

Directors’ Meelings Audit Committee
Mumber eligible Number Number eligible Number
lo attend altended to attend attended
Or Michael Mensour 10 10 1 1
Mr David Gooch 10 10
Mr Ross Mangelsdorf 10 10 i 1

PROCEEDINGS ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY

Mo person has applied for leave of Courl to bring proceedings on behalf of the company or intervene in any
proceedings to which the company is a party for the purpose of laking responsibility on behalf of the company for
all or any part of those proceedings. The company was not a party to any such proceedings during the year,
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

A copy of the audilor's independence declaration as required under section 307C of the Corporations Acl 2001
{Clh) is set out an page 16.

NON-AUDIT SERVICES

The Board of Directors is satisfied that the provision of non-audit services by Bentleys during the year is
compatible with the general standard of independence for auditors imposed by the Corporations Act 2001, The
directors are salisfied that the provision of these non-audit services did not compromise the independence of the
external auditor due to the nature and scope of lhe non-audit service provided.

The following fees were paid or payable lo Bentleys for non-audit services provided during the year ended 30
June 2010

Tax compliance services 10,461
Audit of Royalty paid to Company 2,200
Tolal 12,661
REMUNERATION REPORT

This report outlines the nature and amount of remuneration for direclors and executives of the company.

The performance of the company depends upon Lhe quality of its directors and execulives. It is imperative thal
the company attract and retain appropriately experienced and qualified directors and execulives.

In accordance with best praclice corporale governance, the structure of non-execulive directors and executive
management remuneralion is separate and distincl.

Non- Executive Director Remuneration

The board palicy is to remunerate non-executive direclors al a level that provides lhe company with the ability to
attract and relain directors with the experience and qualification appropriate to the development strategy of the
company's Intelleclual Property.

The maximum aggregate amount of fees that can be paid to non-executive directors is subject to approval by
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting. This was set at $300,000 p/a by shareholders on 30" November
2004. Subsequent fo that meeting Directors set individual direclors fees as follows: Chairman's Fee $75,000 p/a
plus statulory superannuation, non-executive directors fees are $50,000 pla plus statutory superannuation.
Based on lhe current Board Structure, lotal fees paid on a yearly basis will be $175,000 plus statutory
superannualion. Directors’ fees are reviewed annually,

Non-execulive direclor's fees are not linked to the performance of the company. However, lo align director's
interests with shareholder interests, the directors are encouraged to hold shares in the company.
Executive Director Remuneration

The board policy is to remunerate execulive directors at a level which provides the company with the ability to
attract and retain executives wilh the experience and qualifications appropriate to the development strategy of
the company’s Intelleclual Property,

Mr Ross Mangelsdorf was appointed Chief Financial Officer in April 2010,
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Key Management Personnel Remuneration

There was one additional key management person employed by the company during the year in addition to the
company's directors, Mr Geoff Daly is the company's Operations Manager and was appointed on 7 November
2005. Mr Daly has extensive experience in the design of medical devices, prototyping and manufacturing.

Mr Daly is employed by the company under the terms and condilions sel oul in an employment contract. Due to
the size of the company and the nalure of its operations, the contract is open-ended and nol for a specified Uime
frame. Mr Daly's contracl may be lerminated by either party giving notice commensurate with his period of
employment, which varies from 1 to 4 weeks. There is no provision in the employment contract for the payment
of any termination payments other than acerved statutory enliflements.

Company executive fees are not linked to the performance of the company. However, lo align execulives’
interests with sharehalder interests, the executives are encouraged to hold shares in the company.

Key Management Personnel Remuneration

Post Cher Share-
Short-Term Benefits Employ- Long-Term  Termination Based
2040 ment Benefits Benefits Payment Total
Direclors
fees and Super-
Salary  Consuling  annualion Other Options
Directors $ $ 3 $ 5 3 $
Or Michael 75,000 : 6,750 ; : ; 81750
Monsour
Mr David Gooch 50,000 . 4 500 - - - 54,500
Mr Ross
Mangelsdorf (i) 50,000 i 4500 i ’ ) 54.500
MrJdim
Heaikang 4,167 - 375 - . - 4_.542_
179,167 - 16,125 ~ . - 195,292
Executives B
Mr Geoff Daly 160,000 - 14,400 - - . 174,400

During the 2010 year, there wera no bonuses, non-manelary benefits, share or cash-sellled share-based payments made
to key management personnel,

Post Cther Share-
Employ- Long-Term  Termination Based
2009 Short-Term Benefits ment Benefits Benefits Payment Total
Direclors
fees and Super- Schaljres f
Salary ~ Consulng  annuation Other proli
Directors 5 5 s 3 3 3 5
Or Michag| 75,000 : 6,750 ‘ . 198151 279,901
tonsour
Mr David Gooch 50,000 - 4,500 - - 148,151 262 651
Mr Ross
Mangelsdort 37,500 : 3,375 : : 59,445 100,320
Mr.Jim 50,000 16,200 5,958 168,151 270,309
Heckatharn
212,500 16,200 20,583 - - 653,808 903,181
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Execulives
Mr Geoff Daly 160,000 : 14,400 - - 9,669 184,069

During the 2009 year, there were no bonuses, non-monetary benefils, share or cash-sellled share-based payments made to
key management personnel,

Options Issued As Remuneration

Options may be issued lo directors and execulives as part of their remuneration. The options are nol issued
based on performance criteria, but may be issued lo increase goal congruence between execulives, directors
and shareholders, and as a means to attract and relain appropriately qualified directors and execulives, There
are no performance milestones or other hurdles which must be met in order for Options to vest. Options issued to
directors vested immediately on issue. Any unexercised Option granted pursuant to the Employee Share Option
Plan shall lapse at the end of a period of not less than 30 days upon cessation of employmenl, except in the
case of options issued to Directors, which lapse on expiry regardless of the position held (if any) with the
Company at that time. There are no changes to the terms and conditions of any options granted as remuneration
since grant date or any options granted in previous years as remuneration which have been exercised during the
year.

No oplions were granted during the year ended 30 June 2010.

Options Granted as Remuneration for the Year Ended 30 June 2009

Terms and Conditions for Each grant

Walue per
Key Optlon at Exarclse First Last
Management Granled Grant Date Price Exarcise Exercise
_Personnel Vested No. No. Grant Date 5 $ Date Date
Or Michael
Monsour 10,000,000 10,000,000 2611108 0.02 0.05 26111108 G2
Mr David
Gooch 10,000,000 10,000,000 2611108 0.02 0.05 2611108 a0ie2
Mr Jim
Heckathom 10,000,000 10,000,000 26/11/08 0.02 0.05 26/11/08 30/06/12
Mr Ross
Mangelsdarl 3,000,000 3,000,000 2611108 0.02 0.05 26/11/08 300aM2
Mr. Geoff Daly 2,500,000 2,500,000 27106/06 0.0055 0.025 29/03108 2810312
Total
Options Granted  Remuneration
as Part of Representedby  Options  Options
Key Management Remuneration Options Exercised  Lapsed Total
Personnel $ % $ ($) $
Dr Michael Monsour 198,151 Il . - 198,151
Mr David Gooch 148,151 78 g - 198,151
Mr Jim Heckathorn 168,151 73 - - 198,151
Mr Ross Mangelsdorf 59,445 59 - - 59,445
Mr. Geoff Daly 9,669 - . - 9,669

0
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Key Management Personnel Equity Interests

Details of key management personnel equity interests can be found in Note 20 - Interests of Key Management
Persanneal,

Options

At the date of this report, unissued ordinary shares of Analytica Limited under option are 33,000,000, Refer lo
Molte 15 - Share Based Payments for furher details.

OCn behalf of and in accordance with a resolution of the Direclors,

Mechad, MW engst,

Dr. Michael Monsour
CHAIRMAN
Dated 30 September 2010

i1
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On 14 August 2008, the Company adopted a Corporate Governance Charter following a review of its corporate
governance practices, The Charter was prepared wilh a view to complying with the ASX Corporate Governance
Councils ‘Corporate Governance Principles and Recommendalions 2 Edition’. The Board have taken the view
that due lo the nature and size of Analylica's operations, il is not appropriate at this slage to comply with all of
the Councils recommendations. Devialions from the Council's recommendations are noted below.

This statement outlines the principal corporate governance praclices thal are in place for the Company,
1. Lay solid foundations for management and oversight

The Board has an overriding responsibility to act in the best interests of the Company as a whole and to build
sustainable value for the Company’s shareholdars.

The Board's functions and responsibililies are set out in the Board Charter which is included in the Company's
Corporate Governance Charter (available on the Company's website: www.analylicamedical.com, under *Abaut
Us" then "Governance”)

The Board's functions include:-

« charling slrategy and setling financial targets for the Group;

= monitoring the implementation and execution of stralegy, performance against targets, and ensuring the
availability of appropriate resources;

* loappaint and oversee the perfarmance of execulive management;

= reviewing, ratifying and monitoring systems of risk managemant and internal contral, codes of conduct
and legal compliance; and

» approving and monitoring the progress of major capital expenditure, capital management and
acquisilions and sales.

The Board is primarily responsible for company slrategy and has the authority lo establish and delegale powers
to committees (for example, to assist the Board on audit matters, finance and business risks, remuneration and
nominations) and to establish a framework for the effective and efficient management of the Company and its
controlled entilies,

Due to the size and operations of the Company, all significant malters are dealt with by the Board as a whole,
while the day to day management of the Company is delegated to the Operalions Manager.

The performance of Executives is reviewed and assessed on an ongoing basis lhroughout Ihe year by the
Chairman, with input from the other directors. The Chairman determines the evaluation criteria and process,
which is to be lhe same in each case. The Executives’ performance was reviewed by this process during the
financial year.

2. Structure the board to add value
The Board has a complementary mix of skills that provide the desired depth and experience. Currently, the Board
consists of two execulive directors and one non-execulive director. The directors' names, biographical details

and period of office held by each director are provided in the Directors' Repor,

The Board has delermined that its non-executive director is independent, and was independent for the duration
of the reporting period.

An independent director is independent of management and free of any business or olher refalionship lhat could
materially interfere with, or could reasonably be perceived lo materially interfere with, the exercise of the
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Directors’ unfettered and independent judgement. The crileria that the Board uses to determine independence is
included in the Board Charler (part of the Corporate Governance Charter) which is available on the Company's
website.

The Board regularly assesses whether each director remains an independent director in the light of interests
disclosed by them, and each director must provide the Board with all relevant information for this purpose. Any
change in the independent stalus of the independent directars will be disclosed lo the market in a limely manner.

Each director has the right lo seek independent legal or other professional advice at the Company’s expense in
lhe furtherance of Lheir duties as directors, subject lo obtaining prior approval from the Chairman prior to
incuriing an expense on behalf of the Company.

Due to the size of Analylica's operalions, the Company has not appointed a Chief Execubive Officer. The
Chairman is in regular contact with other directors and management concerning lhe operations of the Company.
The Board has formed the view that it is more efficient for the Board as a whole to deal with matters that would
usually be the responsibility of the Chief Execulive Officer.

The Board has nol established a nomination committee. Due to the small size of the Analytica Board, the full
Board is considered a more effeclive and appropriate mechanism to deliberate the selection, appointment and
performance malters that would otherwise be dealt with by a Nomination Committee. Whilst it does not currently
have a Momination Commiltee in place, the Board has adopted a Nominalion Committee Charter as part of its
Corporale Governance Charter which will govern the operation of the Nomination Committee should one be
formed in the fulure. The process to be followed to select and appoint any new directors is included in the Board
Charter (part of the Corporale Governance Charler) which is available on the Company's website,

The performance of all other Directors is reviewed and assessed each year by the Chairman, and the
performance of the Chairman is reviewed and assessed each year by the other Direclors. The Chairman
determines the evaluation crileria and process, which is to be the same in each case.

The Board has not conducted a formal annual performance review this financial year, The Board is aware the
success of the Company is dependent on the performance of the Board and as such the Chairman has regular
contact with Directors on an individual and group basis to discuss and revise lhe goals and objectives of the
Company.

3, Promote ethical and responsible decision making

The Company has a Code of Conduct which specifies mandatory direclions for Directors to follow when
performing Lheir duties, to enable them lo achieve the highest possible standards in meeting their obligations,
and give them a clear understanding of praclice in corporale governance,

The Company also has a Code of Conduct for Transactions in Securilies which govern the purchase or sale of
securilies in the Company by directors, execulives and other employees of the Company who may be in
possession of price-sensitive information. The Board has resolved to limil any dealings in the Company's shares
to a period of four weeks following the release of the half-yearly and annual results and after the conclusion of
the Annual General Meeting. Trading oulside lhese windows is prohibiled unless written autharity is first obtained
in accordance with the Code of Conduct for Transactions in Securilies.

The Directors’ Code of Conduct and the Code of Conduct for Transactions in Securities are bolth included in the
Corporate Governance Charler which is available on the Company's website: www.analyticamedical.com, under
*Aboul Us" then *Governance”,
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The Code of Conduct for Transactions in Securities will be reviewed in the next financial year in light of the
amendments to the ASX Listing Rules which will come into effect on 1 January 2011.

The Board has noled that the ASX Council's recommendalion to disclose the proportion of women in the
Company and to publish a diversily policy with measurable objectives for achieving gender diversity will only
apply for the Company's financial year commencing after 1 January 2011, Given the size and operations of the
Company, the Board does not propose to implement a diversily policy at this stage.

4. Safeguard Integrity in financial reporting

The Board has established an Audit and Risk Management Committee (the Committee) to assist it in fulfilling its
financial reporting, risk management and compliance responsibilities.

The funclions and responsibilities of the Committee are set cut in lhe Audit and Risk Management Committee
Charter and include:
« moniloring the establishment of an appropriate internal control framework, including information
systems, and its operation and considering enhancements;
s assessing corporate risk and ensuring compliance with internal cantrols;
« moniloring compliance wilh relevant legislative and regulatary requiremenls, and
s reviewing the nomination, performance and independence of lhe exlernal auditors, including
recommendations to the Board for the appointment or removal of any external auditor.

The Committee consisls of one independent director and one executive director. Members of the Audit and Risk
Management Committee are Dr Michael Monsour and Mr Ross Mangelsdorf (Chairman of the Committee). The
Board has reviewed lhe Committees membership and is satisfied Lhat, given the size of the Analytica Board, the
Committee is of the appropriate size and has appropriate lechnical expertise.

The Committee members met once in the year ended 30 June 2010,

The procedures for the selection and appointment of the external auditor, review of the external auditor's
performance and rotation of external audil engagement pariners are sel out in Ihe Audit and Risk Management
Committee Charter which is included in the Company's Corporale Governance Charler (available on the
Company's website: www.analylicamedical com, under “About Us” then “Governance’).

5, Make timely and balanced disclosures

In accordance with ASX Listing Rules, Analylica will immediately disclose to ASX any information that a
reasonable person would expect to have a material effect on the value of the Company's shares.

Due to the size of its Board and operations, the Company has not esltablished written policies and procedures
governing continuous disclosure and shareholder communication, The Board as a whole has lhe responsibility
for approving the form and subslance of any disclosure to be made by the Company to the ASX in fulfiiment of its
continuous disclosure obligations. The Company's continuous disclosure obligations are reviewed at each Board
meeling and between Board meetings whenever necessary.

6. Raspect the right of shareholders

The Board skives to inform shareholders of all major developments affecling the Group's aclivities and its state
of affairs through the distribution of the Annual Report and through ASX announcements.
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All announcements made by the Company to the ASX are available to Shareholders:
s on the Company's website (www.analyticamedical com.au) under “Releases”; and
« under the Company Announcements section of lhe ASX websile (ASX code: ALT).

The Company's policy on shareholder communications is included in the Board Charter (part of the Corporale
Governance Charter) which is available on the Company’s website.

The external auditor of the Company is asked lo attend the annual general meeting to answer shareholder
queslions concerning the conduct, preparation and content of the audit report.

7. Recognlise and manage risk

The Board is responsible for Company slrategy, including the identification of material risks. This responsibility is
fulfilled by the Audit and Risk Management Committee, which reviews the material risks affecting each business
segmenl, develops strategies to mitigate these risks and reports to the Board following each meeling.

The Board has not eslablished any formal policies for the oversight and management of material business risks.
The risk of the Company's and the Groups businesses are reviewed by the Board following each report by the
Audit and Risk Management Committee. The report is a specific agenda item at each regular meeling of the
Board. Once a risk is identified, an action plan is proposed and submitled lo the Audil and Risk Management
Committee for approval and, through it, the Board is informed of the action plan,

Correclive action must be laken as soon as praclicable. Material business risks anse from such matlers as
actions by competilors, changes in government policy and use of information systems.

The Chairman of the Audit and Risk Management Committee {who also performs the function of Chief Financial
Officer of the Company) must ensure the Company's risk management and internal compliance and cantrol
systems are operating efficiently and effectively in all material respects, and provide a detailed slatement lo the
Board aboul Ihis at least annually.

The Board has received assurance from the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the Audit and Risk
Management Committes that the declaration provided in accordance with s295{A) of the Corporations Act 2001
(Cth) is founded on a sound system of risk managemenl and internal control and that the system is operating
effectively in all material respects in refalion to financial reporting risks.

8. Remunerate fairly and responsibly

The Board has not established a Remuneration Committee. The Board has taken the view that given its size, the
Board as a whole is the most appropriate mechanism to consider remuneration and other matters usvally
considered by a Remuneration Committee.

Matlers refaling lo the remuneration of execulives are usually considered by the Board on an annual basis, with
particular regard for ensuring the Company has remuneration practices in place which will allow il to both attract
and retain the best possible executives and employees. The Company, with prior shareholder approval, has
granted options over ordinary shares in the Company to directors and execulives lo ensure that directors’,
executives’ and shareholders' interests are aligned.

The remuneration paid to directors during the financial year is outiined in the Remuneration Report contained in
the Direclors’ Report.

There are no schemes for retirement benefits other han statutory superannuation for non-executive direclors.
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Although it does not have a Remuneralion Commiltee in place, the Company has adopled a Remuneration
Committee Charter as part of its Corporate Governance Charter which will govern the operalion of the
Remuneration Committee should one be formed in the future.

Other information
Furlher informalion relating lo the Company's corporale governance practices and policies are set out in the

Company's Corporate  Governance Charter  which is  availlable on the Company's website,
werw.analyticamedical.com (under *About Us™ then “Governance”).
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ANALYTICA LIMITED AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION
UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001
TO THE DIRECTORS OF ANALYTICA LIMITED

| declare that, to the besl of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 30 June 2010 there have been;

{iy  nocontraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act 2001 in
relation to the audit; and

{i)  no contravenlions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

\% QMJ l{\\(\wt\.\_ D oS>y

Bentleys FPM Pawer
Brisbane Parinership Partner
Chartered Accountanls

30 September 2010

Brisbane

1%
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Note
Revenue 23
Rent

Administration

Fair Value Adjustment
Investment CBio 10

Sales & marketing
Research & Developmeant

Depreciation and amortisalion b
Finance cosls
Other Expenses e

Loss before income tax

Income lax expense K]

Loss from continuing
operations

Loss attributable fo members
of the parent entity

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Basic/Diluted loss per share
{cents per share) 4

CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009 2010 2009
$ $ ) $
290,548 247,617 290,548 247 617
(10,168) (20,609) (10,168) (20,609)
(445,662)  (1,181,044) (445654)  (1,177,174)
(245,507) (245,507)
(169,966) (303,560) {169,966) {303, 560)
(601,227) (508,454) (601,227) (508,454)
(13,247) (9,642) (13,247) (9,642)
(20,642) {29,750) (20,642) (28,750)
{71,966) (96,338) (71,966) {98,988)
{1,287,837) {1,801,780) {1,287,829) (1,900,560)
(1,287,837)  (1,901,780)  (1,287,829)  {1,900,560)
(1,287,837)  (1,901,780)  (1,287,829)  (1,900,560)
(1,287,837) (1,801,780}  (1,287,829)  {(1,900,560)
{0.3 cents) (0.6 cenls) - -

The accompanying noles form part of these financial statements.
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Current Assels
Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and other receivables
Inventory

Other current assels

Total Current Assets
Non-Current Assels
Property, plant & equipment
Trade and other receivables
Intangible assels

Financial assels

Invesimenls accounted for using

lhe equity method

Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables

Financial liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term provisions
Total Non-Current Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

Equity

Issued Capital

Reserves

Accumulated Losses
Parent interest

Minarity equity interest
TOTAL EQUITY

Note

5a
Ba

6b

10

12

13
14

16
17

CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009 2010 2009
$ ¥ $ $
419,383 545,269 418,921 544,472
86,002 138,367 85,956 138,332
21,544 . 21,544
462 788
526,929 683,636 526,893 683,502
30,741 14,113 30,741 14,113
276,849 500,000 276,849 500,000
307,590 514,113 307,590 514,113
834,519 1,197,749 834,483 1,197,705
85,516 163,501 85,516 163,501
350,000 350,000
85,516 513,501 85,516 513,501
5,779 3116 5,179 3,116
5,779 3,116 5,179 3,116
91,295 516,617 91,285 516817
743,224 681,132 743,188 681,088
80,959,107 79,609,178 80,959,107 79,609,178
2630508 2630508 2630508 2,630,508
(82,846,396)  (81,558550)  (82,846,427)  (81558,508)
743,219 681,127 743,188 681,088
5 5 ;
743,224 681,132 743,188 681,088

The accompanying notes form part of these financial stalements.
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CONSOLIDATED GROUP

Share Option Minerity  Accumulated

Note Capital Resarve Interests Losses Total
$ $ $ $ $

f;é;"“ a1y 78,353,473 1,960,536 5  (79,656,779) 657,235
Comprehensive Income -
it 2 (1,901,780) (1,901,780
Shares issued
during the year
Equity-settled
remuneration L e
lssue of shares to
Director )
Caonversion of
unlisted Options 16 1,255,705 1,266,705
Cost of share issue 2
E;é;"“ 130duns 79,609,178 2,630,508 5  (81,558,559) 681,132

Share Option Minority  Accumulated

Capital Reserve Interests Losses Total

$ $ $ $ $

Sl 79,600,178 2,630,508 5 (81,558,559) 681,132
Comprehensive Income -
Lo b (1,287.837)  (1,287.837)
Shares issued
during year 16 1,212,429 - 1,212,429
Conversion of
unlisted Options 16 137,500 : 137,500
Balance at 50 Juns 80,959,107 2,630,508 5 (82,846,396)

2010

743,224

The accompanying noles form part of these financial stalerments.
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PARENT ENTITY
Note

Balance at 1 July
2008

Comprehensive Income -
Loss for year

Shares issued

during the year
Equity-settied
remuneration

Issue of shares to
Director

Conversion of 16
unlisted Optians

Cosl of share issue

Balance at 30 June
2009

Balance at 1 July

2009

Comprehensive Income -
Loss for year

Equity-setiled

remuneration

Shares issued in 16
year

Conversion of %
unlisted Options

Balance at 30 June
2010

Share Option Minority  Accumulated
Capital Reserve Interests Lossas Total
$ $ $ $ $
78,353,473 1,960,536 (79,658,038} 655,971
(1,900,560) (1,900,560
669,972 669,972
1,255,705 1,255,705
79,609,178 2,630,508 (81,558,588) 681,088
Share Option Minority  Accumulated
Capital Reserve Interests Losses Total
$ $ $ $ $
79,609,178 2,630,508 (81,558,598) 681,088
- (1,287,829)  (1,287,829)
1,212,429 - 1,212,429
137,500 137,500
80,959,107 2,630,508 (82,846,427) 743,188

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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CASH FLOW FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipls from customers
Grant income

Payments to suppliers and
employees

Finance costs
Interest received
Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of non-current assets
Purchase of investments

Proceeds from disposal of
Businesses

Net cash provided by {used in)
investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds lrom issue of shares

Proceeds from  issue of
converlible notes

Cost of share issue

Repayment of borrowings

Net cash provided by {used In)
financing activities

Met increase / {Decrease) in
cash held

Cash at beginning of financial
year

Cash at end of financial year

Note

ab

10a

Gb

Ba

CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009 2010 2009
$ $ $ $
1,800 35,496 1,800 35,496
225,958 237,944 225,958 237,944
(1,275402)  (1482476)  (1,275,088)  (1,480,678)
(20,642) (24,592) (20,642) (24,592)
22,347 56,223 22,347 56,223
(1,045939)  (1,177,405)  (1,045,605)  (1,175,607)
(29,875) (10,144) (29,875) (10,144)
(500,000) s (500,000)
2 30,000 30,000
(20,875)  (480,144)  (20,875)  (480,144)
1,016,745 1,255,705 1,016,745 1,255,705
(66,816) (66,816) 3
949,929 1,255,705 949,929 1,255,705
(125,885) (401,844) (125,551) (400,046)
545,269 047,113 544,472 944,518
419,384 545,269 418,921 544,472

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This financial report is a general-purpose financial report that has been prepared in accerdance with Australian
Accounting Standards, including Australian accounting interpretations, other authoritalive pronouncements of the
Auslralian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act 2001,

The financial report covers Lhe consolidated group of Analytica Limited and its controlled entities and Analylica
Limited as an individual parent entity. Analytica Limited is a listed public company, incorporated and domiciled in
Australia.

The financial report of Analytica Limited and its controlled entilies, and Analytica Limited as an individual parent
entity, complies with all Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards (A-IFRS).
Compliance with AJFRS ensures that the financial report, comprising the financial statements and the notes,
complies with Internalional Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS).

The following is a summary of the materal accounting policies adopted by the consolidaled group in the
preparation of the financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise
stated.

Basis of Preparation
The accounting policies set out below have been consistently applied to all years presented.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on hislorical costs modified by the
revaluation of selecled non-current assets, financial assels and financial liabilities for which the fair value basis of
accounling has been applied,

Adoption of New and Revised Accounting Standards

The group has adopled the following new and revised Auslralian Accounling Standards issued by the AASB
which are mandatory to apply to the current period. Disclosures required by these Slandards that are deemed
material have been included in Ihis financial report on the basis that they represent a significant change in
information from that previously made available.

Presentation of Financial Statements

AASB 101 prescribes the contents and structure of the financial statements. Changes reflected in this financial
report inciude:

« the replacement of the Income Statement with the Statement of Comprehensive Income. ltems of income
and expense nol recognised in profit or loss are now disclosed as components of ‘other comprehensive’
income.

« the adoption of the single statement approach to the presentation of the Statement of Comprehensive
Income; and

» other financial statements are renamed in accordance wilh the Standard,

Business Combinations and Consolidation Procedures

Revised AASB 3 is applicable prospeclively from 1 July 2008. Changes introduced by this Standard, or as a
consequence of amendments to other Standards relalting lo business combinations which are expecled to affect

the Group, include the following:

» All business combinations, including those involving entities under common conlrol, are accounted for by
applying the acquisilion method which prohibits the recegnition of contingent liabilities of the acquiree at
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acquisition date that do not meel the definilion of a liability, Costs incurred that relate to the business
combination are expensed instead of comprising part of the goodwill acquired on consolidation. Changes in
the fair value of contingent consideration payable are not regarded as measurement period adjustments and
are recognised through profit or loss unless lhe change relates to circumstances which existed at acquisition
date,

» Unrecognised deferred lax assets of lhe acquiree may be subsequently realised within 12 months of
acquisilion date on the basis of facls and circumstances existing at acquisition date with a consequential
reduction in goodwill. All other deferred tax assels subsequently recognised are accounted for through profil
or loss,

= The proportionate interest in losses attributable to non-conlrolling interests is assigned to non-contralling
interests imespective of whether this results in a deficil balance. Previously, losses causing a deficit to nan-
conlrolling interests were allocated to the parent entity.

« Where conlrol of a subsidiary is lost, the balance of the remaining investment account shall be re-measured
to fair value at Lhe date that conlrol is lost.

Revenue Recognition

Dividends received from a subsidiary, joint venture or asscciale shall be recognised as dividend revenue in the
profit or loss irrespeclive of whether such dividends may have been paid out of pre-acquisilion profits. Previously,
such dividends were lreated as a return of capital invested, Such dividends may be an indicator of impairment
where the carrying amount of the investment exceeds the consolidated net assets relating to that investment or
where the dividend exceeds the lotal comprehensive income of the respective investee in the period the dividend
is declared.

Going Concern
The financial report for the year ended 30 June 2010 is prepared on a going concem basis.

The company's forward cash-flow projections currenlly indicate thal the company will be required lo raise
additional funds to meet forecast cash needs. The directors have considered this posilion and have assessed
available funding options and believe should funding be required that sufficient funds could be sourced to salisfy
creditors as and when they fall due. A capital raising is planned for later in the 2010 calendar year,

The company expects to generate initial royalty income during the 2011 financial year from sales of its AutoStarl
Burette and/or AutoFlush enabled Burelte. Quality issves forced the company lo reevaluate the contract
manufacturing of the AutoStart Burette and joint venture arrangements. In November 2002 lhe company
announced a proposal to appoint Medical Australia Limited to provide manufacturing, distribution and sales of our
burette designs. This agreement was completed in May 2010, As a consequence Medical Australia limited have
commissioned mullicavity teoling to include our patented Auloflush design in their complete range of Burettes.
Whilst not expecled to become cash flow positive prior to 30 June 2011, royalty revenues generated will assisl
the company in meeling its ongoing working capital requirements.

However if forecast capilal raisings, costs and revenues are not met the company may be unable to conlinue as
a going concern, No adjusiments have been made relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded
asset amounlts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the company nol continue as a
going concern.
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1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Accounting Policies

a) Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated group comprises the financial report of Analylica Limiled and of its controlled entities.

A controlled enlity is any entity conlrolled by Analytica Limited. Control exists where Analytica Limited has the
capacity to dominate the decision-making in relation to the financial and operaling policies of another enlity so
Ihat the other entity operates with Analytica Limited to achieve the objeclives of Analylica Limited. Delails of the
conlrolled entilies are contained in Note 11.

All inter-company balances and {ransactions between entities in the consolidated group, including any unrealised
profits or losses, have been eliminated on consolidalion, Where a conlrolled entity has entered or left the
consolidated group during the year, its operating results have been included/excluded from the dale conlrol was
oblained or until the dale conlrol ceased.

b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, olher short lerm highly liquid
investments with original malurities of three manths or less, and bank overdrafts.

c) Financlal Instruments

Recognition and Initial Measurement

Financial assets and financial liabiliies are recognised when the entity becomes a party lo the contractual
provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, lhis is equivalent to the date that the company commits itself to
either the purchase or sale of the asset (i.e. lrade date accounling is adopted).

Classification and Subsequent Measurement

Finance inslruments are subsequently measured at either of fair value, amortised cosl using the effective interest
rate melhod, or cost. Fair value represents the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability
selled, between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where available, quoted prices in an active market are used to
determine fair value. In other circumstances, valualion techniques are adoptad.

Amorlised cost is calculated as:
a. the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition;
b. less principal repaymenls;
¢ plus or minus the cumulative amortisation of the difference, if any, between the amount initially
recognised and the malurity amount calculated using lhe effective interest method; and
d. less any reduction for impairment.

The effective interest method is used to allocate interest income or interest expense over the relevant period and
i5 equivalent to the rate lhat exactly discounts eslimated future cash payments or receipls (including fees,
transaction cosls and other premiums or discounts) through Lhe expecled life {or when this cannot be reliably
predicted, the contractual term) of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or
financial liability. Revisions lo expected future net cash flows will necessilate an adjustment o the carrying value
with a consequential recognition of an income or expense in profit or loss,

The Group does not designate any interests in subsidiaries, associates or joint venture enlities as being subject
to the requirements of accounting standards specifically applicable to financial instruments.
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1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {cont'd)
i, Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assels are classified at 'fair value through profit or loss' when they are either held for trading for the
purpose of short-term profit taking, derivatives not held for hedging purposes, or when lhey are designated as
such to avoid an accounting mismalch or to enable performance evaluation where a group of financial assels is
managed by key management personnel on a fair value basis in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value with changes in
carrying value being included in profit or loss,

it. Leans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets wilh fixed or determinable payments thal are not
quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

i, Held-to-matunity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivalive financial assels that have fixed maturities and fixed or
determinable payments, and it is the Group's intention to haold these investmenls to maturity. They are
subsequently measured al amorlised cosl,

fv. Avaitable-for-sale financial assels
Available-for-sale financial assels are non-derivative financial assets that are either not suitable to be classified

into olher categories of financial assels due to their nature, or they are designated as such by management.
They comprise investments in the equity of other enlities where there is neither a fixed maturity nor fixed or

determinable payments.
v. Financial liabilities

MNon-derivative financial liabilities (excluding financial quarantees) are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Derivative Instruments and Embedded Dervative Instruments

The consolidated group has no derivative instruments designated as hedges at batance dale.

i, Embedded Derivaltivas feld

Equity conversion features embedded within convertible debt instruments that qualify as embedded derivalives
are recognised separately from the host contract as a derivative financial instrument and valued al fair value at
each reporting date.

Fair Value

Fair value is determined based on current bid prices for all quoled invesiments. Valuation techniques are applied
to determine lhe fair value for all unlisted securilies, including recent arm's length lransactions, reference to
similar instruments and oplion pricing models.
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1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

|mpairment

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial instrument has
been impaired. In lhe case of available-for-sale financial instruments, a prolonged decline in the value of the
instrument is considered to determine whether any impairment has arisen, For loans and receivables, impairment
losses are recognised as the difference between lhe assel's carrying value and the present value of the
eslimated future cash flows discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate. For other financial assets,
where observable dalta is limited or unavailable, the directors use professional judgement, including the need for
external expertise, to determine any impairment losses. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of

Comprehensive Income,

Financial Guarantees

Where malerial, financial guarantees issued, which require the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse
the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due, are recognised as a
financial liability at fair value on initial recognition.

The guarantee is subsequently measured at the higher of the best estimate of the obligation and lhe amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amorlisation in accordance with AASB 118: Revenue.
Where the enlity gives guarantees in exchange for a fee, revenue is recognised under AASB 118.

The fair value of financial guarantee contracts has been assessed using a probability weighted discounted cash
flow approach. The probability has been based on:
* the lkelihood of the guaranteed party defaulting in a year period;
* the proportion of the exposure that is not expected to be recovered due to the guaranteed party
defauling; and
» the maximum loss exposed if the guaranteed party were lo defaull.

Derecognition

Financial assels are derecognised where the conlractual rights lo receipt of cash flows expires or the asset is
lransferred lo another party whereby the entity no longer has any significant continuing involvement in the risks
and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised where lhe related obligalions are
either discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying value of the financial liability
extinguished or lransferred to another party and the fair value of consideration paid, including the transfer of non-
cash assets or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss.

d) Impairment of Assets

At each reporting date the Company reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication lhat lhose assets have been impaired. If such an indication exisls, the
recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the assel's fair value less costs to sell and value in use, is
compared to the assel's carrying value. Any excess of the assel's carrying value over its recoverable amount is
expensed to the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Impairment lesling is performed annually for goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit lo which the asset belongs.
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1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
¢) Plant and Equipment

Each class of plant and equipmant is carried at cost [ass depreciation and impairment losses,

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by direclors to ensure it is not in excess of the
recoverable amount from those assels. The recoverable amount is assessed on lhe basis of lhe expected nel
cash flows that will be received from the assets employment and subsequent disposal. The expected net cash
flows have been discounted to their current values in determining recoverable amounts.

Depreciation is provided on a siraight-ine basis on all plant and equipment. The major deprecialion periods are:

Computer Equipment: 2-dyears
Furnilure & Fittings 5 years

The assets residual value and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate at each Statemenl of
Financial Position date.

An assets carrying value is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the assel's carrying amount is
grealer than ils estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amounts. These gains
and losses are included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. When revalued assets are sold, amounts
included in the revaluation reserve relating lo thal asset are transferred to retained earnings.

f) Intangible Assels
Goodwill

Goodwill and goodwill on consolidation are initially recorded at the amount by which the purchase price for a
business or for an ownership interest in a conlrolled enlity exceeds the fair value atlribuled lo its net assels al
date of acquisilion. Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets, Geodwill on
acquisition of associates is included in investments in associates. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entily include the
carrying amount of goodwill relaling to the entity sold.

Patenls and trademarks

Amounts incurred in acquitting and extending palents are expensed as incurred, except to the extent that such
cosls are expected beyond any reasonable doubl to be recoverable.

g) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a legal or conslructive obligation, as a result of pasl events,
for which il is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured.

h) Revenue Recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when goods are delivered to customers.
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1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the
financial assets.

Dividend revenue is recognised when Lhe right to receive a dividend has been established.
Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of services.

All revenue is slated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

i) Research and Development Expenditure

Research and Development costs are charged against income as incurred, except where future benefits are
expected beyond any reasonable doubt to equal or exceed those cosls and any future cosls necessary to give
rise lo the future benefits, In such instances, research and development costs are capitalised and amortised
over the period in which the related benefits are expected to be realised.

j¥ Income Taxes

The charge for current income tax expense is based on the prafit for the year adjusted for any non-assessable or
disallowed items. It is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or are substantially enacted by the
Statement of Financial Posilion date.

Deferred lax is accounted for using the Statement of Financial Posilion liability method in respecl of temporary
differences arising between the lax bases of assets and liabililies and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements. No deferred income lax will be recognised from the initial recognition of an asset or liability,
excluding a business combination, where there is no effect on accounting or laxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated al the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or
liability is settled. Deferred tax is credited in the Statement of Comprehensive Income excepl when it relates to
items lhat may be credited directly to equity in which case the deferred lax is adjusted direclly against equity.

Deferred income tax assels are recognised to Lhe extent that it is probable that future lax profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

The amount of benefits brought to account or which may be realised in the future is based on the assumption
that no adverse change will occur in income taxalion legislation and lhe anticipation that the consolidated group
will derive sufficient fulure assessable income lo enable the benefit to be realised and comply with the conditions
of deductibility imposed by the law.

k) Goods and Services Tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST) except
where the amount of GST incurred is nol recoverable from the taxation authority, it is recognised as part of the
cost of acquisition of an asset or as part of an item of expense.

Receivables and Payables in the Statement of Financial Posilion are shown inclusive of GST.

Cash flows are included in the Statement of Cash Flows on a gross basis except for the GST companent of
investing and financing activities, which are disclosed as operaling cash flows.
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1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

1) Government Grants

Government grants are recognised at fair value where there is a reasonable assurance hat the grant will be
received and all grant conditions will be met. Grants relating to expense ilems are recognised as income over the
periods necessary lo match the grant to the costs they are compensating. Grants relaling to assels are credited
to deferred income at fair value and are credited to income over lhe expected useful life of the asset on a straight

line basis.
m) Foreign Currency Transactions and Balances

Foreign currency transactions during the year are converted to Australian currency at the rates of exchange
applicable at the dales of the lransactions. Amounts receivable and payable in foreign currencies at balance
date are converted at the rates of exchange ruling at that date.

The gains and losses arising from conversion of shart-term assets and liabilities, whether realised ar unrealised,
are included in the operating profitloss for the year.

n) Employee Benefits

Provision is made for the consolidated group’s liability for employee benefils arising from services rendered by
employees to he balance date. Employee benefils expected lo be settled within one year have been measured
al lhe amounts expected to be paid when (he liability is setled, plus related on costs. Employee benefils payable
later than one year have been measured at the present value of the eslimated future cash outfiows to be made
for those benefits,

Equity-based compensalion

The company operates a number of share-based compensation plans. These include both a share oplion
arrangement and an employee share scheme. The bonus element over the exercise price of the employee
services rendered in exchange for the granl of shares and options is recognised as an expense in the Stalement
of Comprehensive Income. The total amount lo be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference
to the fair value of the shares on the options granted. Informalion on equity based compensation is disclosed in
Note 15.

o) Comparative Figures

Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative informalion has been adjusted lo conform with changes
in presentation for the current year.

p) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The directors evaluate estimates and judgements incorporated into the financial statements based on historical
knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of fulure events
and are based on current lrends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the consolidated group.

There were no key eslimates and judgements in the current financial year.
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b)

c)

b)

REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue

R & D Tax Concession
Sales

Royalty income

Interest from third parties

Depreciation & amoriisation

Depreciation of non current assets

- Plant and equipment at cosl

Other expenses

- Legal fees
- Travel
- Other

INCOME TAX

The components on income tax
BXpanse comprise:

Current Tax

Defarred tax

The prima facie tax on profitfoss)
fram ordinary activities is
reconciled lo the income lax
benefit as follows:

Prima facie tax payable on loss
from ordinary activities before
income tax at 30% (2009: 30%)

Add lax effect of:
Share-based payments expensed
during year

Other non-allowable items

K}

CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009 2010 2009
$ $ $ $
225,958 159,304 225,958 159,394
1,800 1,800
27,184 32,000 27,184 32,000
35,606 56,223 35,606 56,223
290,548 247 617 290,548 247,617
13,247 9,642 13,247 9,642
13,247 9,642 13,247 9,642
19,961 20,843 19,961 20,843
39,545 49,972 39,545 49,972
12,460 25523 12,460 28,173
71,966 95,338 71,966 08,988
(386,351) (570,534) (386,349) (570,168)
3 200,992 200,992
150,194 150,194 150,194 150,194
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CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009 2010 2009
. $ $ $
INCOME TAX (cont'd)
Fulure benefits not recognised 363,230 363,230 363,230 363,230
Less tax effect of.
Mowvement in provisions 5437 5437 5,437 5437
Olher non-assessable items (657 .418) (67,418) (67,418) {57.418)
Other deductible items (75,092) (91,901) {75,004) (92,267)
Income lax attributable to entity
The applicable weighled average 0% 0% 0% %,

effective tax rales are as follows:

The weighted average effective consolidated tax rate for 2010 is consistent with 2009.

EARNINGS/LOSS) PER SHARE

Basic/Diluted loss per share
Income and share data used in the calculations of basic and diluted
garmings per share:

Net Loss
Weighted average number of ordinary shares on issue in the calculation
of basic eamnings per share

Effect of dilutive securilies:
- Share oplions

- Convertible Noles

Adjusted weighted average number of Ordinary shares and polential
ordinary shares used in calculating diluled earnings per share (i)

Cents per share

Consolidated

Consolidated

Group Group
2010 2009
($0.003) ($0.006)
(1,287,837) {1,801,780)
384,432,184 311,592,240
384,432,184 311,592,240

(i) As at lhe batance date, there are 33,000,000 share options on issue, giving a total polential shares which may
be issued of 33,000,000. These potential ordinary shares have nol been taken into account when calculating the

diluted loss per share due to their anli-dilutive nature.
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CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009 2010 2009
L - $ . $ $
5 CASHANDCASHEQUIVALENTS
a)  Reconciliation to Statement of
Cash Flows
Cash at Bank 419,383 545,269 418,921 544,472
Cash balance at end of year 419,383 545,269 418,921 544 472
b} Reconcillation of cash flow used
in operations with loss after
income tax
Loss after income tax 1,287,837 1,901,780 1,287,829 1,900,560
Non-Cash ltems:
Deprecialion (13,247) {9,642) (13,247) (9,642)
Fair Value Adjustment CBio (245,507) {245,507)
Share oplions expensed - (669,972) - (669,972)
E:;;f;?med by way of Share-based (50,000) ) (50,000)
Finance costs - {5,157) - {5,157)
CBio Interest Converted to Shares 22,356 - 22,356
1,001,439 1,217,009 1,001,431 1,215,789
Changes in assets and liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in
Trade & other receivables (52,366) {11,516) (52,366) (11.416)
Inventory 21,544 = 21,544
Other current assels - - (326) -
Decrease/{increase) in
Payables 77,985 (26,464) 77,985 (27,142)
Long lerm provisions (2,663) (1,624) {2,663) {1,624)
Cashflow used in operations 1,045,939 1,177,405 1,045,605 {1,175,607)

c¢) Financing Facilities: At 30 June 2010 the parent entity and its controlled entities had no credil standby
arrangements or unused loan facilities.

33



ANALYTICA LIMITED
and its controlled entities

Notes to the Financial Statements
For lhe year ended 30 June 2010

6 TRADE AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

a) Current
Prepayments
GST Receivable
Sundry debtors
Loan receivable (i)

R & D Tax Concession Receivable

b) Non-current

Loan receivable (i)

CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009 2010 2009
$ $ $
24,271 61,667 24,271 61,667
4,154 5,210 4118 5175
21,677 41,490 27,577 41,490
30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
86,002 138,367 85,966 138,332

li} The sale agreement of the diagnostic division provided for a payment to the company of $30,000 per annum
for 5 years. The first annual payment was received by lhe company in the year ending 30 June 2006. An invoice
for the final $30,000 amount has been issued and is due to be received by the company after 30 June 2010.

7 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Loan lo subsidiaries
Loan lo joint venlure

Provision for non-recovery

8 PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT

Plant & Equipment - at cost

Less Accumulated Depreciation

135,804
462 788

(135,804)

462 788

76,311 47,300 76,311 46,436
(45,570) (33,187) (45,570) (32,323)
30,741 14,113 30,741 14,113
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CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009 2010 2009

$ 8 $
PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT {cont'd)
Movements in carrying value
Balance 1 July 14,113 13,611 14,113 13,611
Additions 29,875 10,144 29,875 10,144
Disposals - -
Depreciation expense (13,247) (9,642) (13,247) (9,642)
Balance 30 June 30,741 14,113 30,741 14,113
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwill: at cost 202 485 & 202,485
Accumulated impaired losses (202 ,485) " (202,485)
Net carrying value -
Intellectual Property: at cost 2,052,708 2,052,708 102,708 102,708
Accumulated Amortisation (2,052,708) (2,052,708) (102,708) (102,708)
Net tolal carrying value g
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Investment in CBio Limited
Available-for-sale financial assels
Listed shares at cost {i) 522,356 522,356
Fair Value Adjustrent (i) (245,507) (245,507)
Convertible Notes (ii)
Present value of debt instrument (iii) 453,829 453,829
Implied option value {iii) 46,171 46,1?1_

276,849 500,000 276,849 MD
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b)

(iy During the 2010 financial year CBio Limited listed on the Auslralian Securities Exchange and Analytica
converted the notes together with interest accrued into 1,044,712 shares in CBio Limited. These shares have
been ravalued at market price at 30 June 2010.

(i} During the 2009 financial year, the Company acquired five $100,000 Convertible Motes in the unlisted entity
CBio Limiled. The Notes pay interest of 8% per annum and may be converted into two ordinary shares for each $1
of Note converted prior to 31 December 2010. For each share acquired upon conversion of he Notes, one free
option will be issued with an exercise price of $1 and an expiry date of 31 December 2012,

(i) Under AASB 139, Lhe option to convert the Notes into ordinary shares in CBio Limiled qualifies as an
embedded derivative within the Note. The present value of the debl instrument and the implied value of the aption
to convert the debt into equity (an equity instrument) must each be measured and reported separately on initial
recognition at fair value.

CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009 2010 2009
. I $ $
Investments carried at cost:
Investments in subsidiaries 7 = 4,110,000
Provision for diminution in value (i}
(il (i) i : (4,110,000)

(i) Brewer Relraclable Technologies Pty Limited- A provision for diminution in the value of the investment
($3,900,000) has been made al the same rale as lhe intellectual property held by the entity is amortised. Brewer
Refractable Technologies Pty Ltd was voluntarily deregistered during the 2010 financial year.

(ii) Recovery Clinic Pty Limited- A provision for diminulion in value ($210,000) has been made at the cost of lhe
investment. Recovery Clinic Pty Lid was volunlarily deregistered during the 2010 financial year.

(i) YL Brands Limited — a provision for diminution in the value of the investment $129,154 has been made. YL
Brands Pty Ltd was voluntarily deregistered during the 2010 financial year.
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11

12

13

14

Amounts Amounis
Book Value Owing to Owing lo

CONTROLLED ENTITIES Country of of ot Barci
Incorporation % Owned Invesiment 2010 2009

Graesser Pty Limited Australia 100%

YL Brands Pty Limited Auslralia 95% - 129,154

Brewer Relraclable Technologies

Pty Limited Auslralia 100%

Recovery Clinic Pty Limited Auslralia 100% _
129,154

INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

The company has a 45% interest in Golden Top Trading Limited, a joint venture company in Hang Kong with
Zhejiang Lingyang Medical Apparatus Company of Linhai, China and J & J Stamina company of Taiwan.

Lingyang was to manufaclure Analytica's AutoStart® Burelte and Automatic Retractable Syringe, while the joint
venlure company was to dislribule Analylica's AutoStart® Burelte and retraclable needle and syringe
technologies as well as Lingyang's exisling range of medical devices throughout Australia and the South
Pacific.

The company accounts for its share in the assels, liabilities, profits and losses of the joint venlure company
using the equity method of accounting. As al the Statement of Financial Position dale, Golden Top Trading
Limited had nol commenced lrading and had total assets of $462 (2009: 5788) and total liabilities of $462
(2009: $788) (a loan from the Parent Entity). It is expected that this company will be deregistered in this
financial year.

CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009 2010 2009
$ $ $ $

TRADE AND OTHER
PAYABLES
Trade Credilors 10,782 60,285 10,782 60,285
Accrued Expenses 74,734 103,216 74,734 103,216

85516 163501 85516 163,501
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Convertible Notes issued (i) = 350,000 - 350,000

350,000 - 350,000

K1)
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a)

b)

(i) During the 2008 year, the company raised $350,000 through the issue of seven Convertible Naotes. The noles
have a face value of $50,000 each, are interest-bearing at the rate of 8.5% pla and were converted inlo
23,333,331 ordinary shares in March 2010.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

Remuneration Options

The following share-based payment remuneration arrangements existed at 30 June 2010:

On 26 November 2008, 33,000,000 options ware granted under the Analytica Limited Employee Share Option
Plan to take up ordinary shares at an exercise price of $0.05 each, The options vest immediately and musl be
exercised before 30 June 2012,

All options granted to under the Analytica Limited Employee Share Opfion Plan are for ordinary shares in
Analytica Limited, which confer a right of one ordinary share for every option held. The oplions hold no voting or
dividends rights and are not transferable. All oplions exercised are required lo be settled for cash.

The total expense relating to share based payment transactions was nil. (2008: $668,972).

For details of oplions issued to key management personnel, refer to Note 20- Key Management Personnel.
Options on Issue

CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009 2010 2009
Weighted Welighted Yieighted Weighted
Average Avarage Average Avarage
Humber of Exarcise Humbar of Exercise Humber of Exorcise Humbar of Exercise
Oplions Price Qptions Price Options Price Cplicns Price

Outstanding 1 July 43,525,000 50074 91,573,161 50040 AB525,000 50074 91528161 £0.040
gimegr;ned 43,000,000 $0.050 - - A3000,000 $0 050
Oither Qptions
Granted
Exascized {5,500,000) 80025  (B2,735.220) 0020 (5,500,000) 50025  162,785,220) §0.020
Expired (10,085,000} 80018 (13.217.241) 0053 (10,025,000) S00ME (13217 1) S0.058
Dutslanding 30 33,000,000 8005 48525000 0074 33,000,000 8005  £3.525000 $0.074
June

If all unlisted options are exercised in accordance with their terms of issue, 33,000,000 shares would be issued
(2008 - 48,525,000) and Contributed Equity would increase by $1.65m (2009 - $3.6m). As at 30 June 2010,
33,000,000 oplions were exercisable (2009:48,525,000).

There were 5,500,000 options exercised during the year ended 30 June 2010. The options had an exercise
price of $0.025 each,
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15 SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (cont'd)

16

The oplions outstanding at 30 June 2010 have an exercise price of $0.05 and a remaining conlractual life of 2
years.

The weighted average fair value of the options granted during the 2008 financial year was $0.02

The price was calculaled by using a Black Scholes option pricing model applying Lhe following inputs:

Weighted average exercise price $0.05
Weighted average life of the option 3.5 years
Underlying share price 50.05
Expeacted share price volatility 50%
Risk free interest rale 321%

Historical volalility has been the basis for determining expecled share price volalility as it is assumed that this is
indicative of fulure movements, which may not eventuate,

The life of the oplions is based on the period between the grant and expiry dates.

PARENT ENTITY PARENT ENTITY

2010 2009 2010 2009
ISSUED CAPITAL Number Number $ s
Ordinary Shares (a) 411,104,182 341,568,792 80,959,107 79,609,178
Unlisted Optians (b} 33,000,000 48,525,000
Ordinary Shares
Balance al beginning of year 341,558,792 278,773 572 79,609,178 78,353 473
Shares issued during the year.
- Share Purchase Plan 39,965,790 - 879,247
- Issued to Director -
- Exercise of unlisted Optlions (i) . 62,785,220 - 1,255,705
- Exercise of Oplions employee
incentive scheme 5,500,000 - 137,500
- Issued Joint Venture Partner for
costs incurred 746,269 - 50,000
- Canversion of convertible notes 23,333,321 - 350,000 -
Cost of Share |ssues - - {66,818) -
Balance at end of year 411,104,182 341,558,792 80,959,107 79,609,178

(i) The exercise of 62,785,220 $0.02 share oplions issued as part of the Rights Issue conducted in 2007.

34



ANALYTICA LIMITED
and its controlled enlities

Motes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2010

16 ISSUED CAPITAL (cont'd)

b)

17

Ordinary Shares

The company has authorized share capital amounling to 411,104,182 ordinary shares of no par value.

Ordinary shares participate in dividends and the proceeds on winding up of the parent enlity in propaortion to the
number of shares held. At shareholders meelings each ordinary share is entitled to ane vote when a poll is
called, otherwise each shareholder has one vote on a show of hands.

Unlisted Options

Far information refating to the Analytica Limited employee share option plan, including delails of options issued,
expired and exercised during the financial year and lhe oplions oulstanding at year-end, refer lo Note 15- Share
Based Payments.

Capital Management

The Board controfs the capital of the company in order to mainlain a good debt to equity ratio, provide the
shareholders with adequate returns and ensure that the group can fund its operations and continue as a going
concemn.,

The company's debt and capital includes ordinary share capilal and convertible notes and financial liabilities,
supported by financial assels.

There are no externally imposed capital requirements.

The Board effectively manages the company's capital by assessing the company's financial risks and adjusting
its capital structure in response to changes in these risks and in the market. These respanses include the
management of debt levels and share issues.

There have been no changes in the strategy adopted by the Board to control (he capital of the company since
the prior year. Due to Lhe level of cash held by the Company at year end, it is positively geared as disclosed in
the following lable:

CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009 2010 2009
$ $ $ $

Total borrowings . 350,000 p 350.000
Trade and other payables 85,516 163,501 85,516 163,501
Less cash and cash equivalents (419,383) (545,269) (418,921) (544,472)
Net debl{cash) (333,867) (31,768) (333,405) (30,971)
Tolal equity 743224 681,132 743,188 681,088
RESERVES
Oplions reserve 2,630,508 2630508 2,630,508 2,630,508

2,630,508 2,630 508 2,630,508 2.630,508

Options reserve
The Oplions reserve records items recognised as an expense on payment of share-based consideration.
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18 SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company has identified its operating segments based on the internal reports thal are reviewed and used by
lhe board of directors (chief operaling decision makers) in assessing performance and delermining the
allocation of resources,

In the year ended 30 June 2010, the Company operated in Auslralia and develops and commercializes
intellectual property with application in the medical device and pharmaceulical industries. Reportable segments
disclosed are based on aggregaling operaling segmenls where the segmenls are considered to have similar
economic characteristics.

Basis of accounting for purposes of reporiing by operating segments
{a) Accounting policies adopted

Unless slated otherwise, all amounts reported to the board of direclors, being the chief decision maker with
respect to operating segments, are determined in accordance with accounting policies Lhat are consistent to
those adopted in the annual financial statements of the group.

{b) Segment assets

Where an asset is used across multiple segments, the asset is allocated to that segment that receives majority
economic value from that asset. In the majority of instances, segmenl assels are clearly idenfifiable on the basis
of their nalure and physical location.

{c) Segment liabililies

Liabilities are allocated to segments where there is a direct nexus between the incurrence of the liability and the
operations of the segment. Segment liabilities include trade and other payables.

(d) Comparalive information

This is the first reporting period in which AASB 8 Operaling Segmenis has been adopted. Comparative
information has been restated lo conform to the requirements of this standard.
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18 SEGMENT REPORTING (cont'd}

Primary Reporting
g:;::::: Medical Devlces Pharmaceulicals Caorporale Total
2010 2009 2010 2008 2010 2009 2010 2009
§ § 5 $ $ 5 5 4
Revenue
Exlamal s2'es
Dilher revenie 280 548 247617 290,548 247 817
Tolal Revenue 00548 MTF17 2058 247HI7
Segment Result 1525,037) [456,856) (745, 1%} 151,508 (BBSE10)) (1,393,325 (1267 B37) (1,501,780}
Assels - . 834518 1,187,745 634,518 1,197,749
Liatllities 91 295 516617 1 295 516,617
MHher
Assels acquined 20875 10,144 29875 10,144
Depreciation 13,147 9642 13,247 Gad2
Impairment loss
Fesearch and
development 525,037 456,854 76180 a1,5593 B, 227 500 454
Secondary Reporting
Geographic Segments Sales Segmenl Asscls Assels acqulred
2010 2009 2010 2008 2010 2009
§ $ 5 H $

Australa 1,600 B4 519 1197744 9875 10,144
Intemnational

1,804 834,515 1,197,745 28575 10,144
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19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

a)

Financial Risk Management Policies

The group’s financial assets consist mainly of cash deposits with banks, accounls receivable and investments in
convertible notes. Financial liabililies consist of accounts payable and convertible notes issued by the group. The
main purpose of financial instruments is to raise finance and manage capilal requirements for group operations.
The board of directors meets on a regular basis lo analyse financial risk exposure and lo evaluate financial
management strategies in the context of the most recent economic conditions and forecasts. The board's overall
risk slrategy seeks to assist the company in meeting its financial targels, whilst minimising potential adverse
effects on financial performance.

The main risks the company is exposed lo through its financial instruments are interest rate risk, liquidity risk and
credit risk. An outline of these risks and related risk management policies are summarnsed below.

Interast Rate Risk

Exposure lo interest rale risk arises on financial assets and financial liabilities recognised at reporting date
whereby a future change in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair value of fixed rate financial
instruments. The group is predominantly exposed to cash flow interest rate risk as no financial assets or liabilities
are measured at fair value subsequenl to initial recognition. Cash flow inlerest rate risk in respect of financial
liabilities is managed by the use of fixed rate debl. 100% of the group's debt was fixed rate debt as at the 30 June
2010 and 30 June 2009 reporling dates and also during the 2010 financial year.

Cash and cash equivalents are held in floating rate, at call depasils.

Liquidity Risk

The Company manages liquidity risk by monitoring forecast cash flows and ensuring thal adequate cash
resources will be available as and when required 1o fund expenditure commitments as well as ensuring capital
raising initialives are conducted in a limely manner as required. Details of the conlractual cash flows for financial
liabilities are disclosed in Note 19(d).

Credit Risk

The maximum exposure lo credil risk, excluding he value of any collateral or other security, at balance dale lo
recognised financial assets, is the carrying amounl, net of any provisions for doubtful debts, as disclosed in the
Statement of Financial Posilion and notes to the financial reporl. There are no lrading terms in relation to sundry
receivables, No collateral is held as security over any financial assels.

There are no past due financial assets at 30 June 2010. The parent company has carried forward impairment
losses in relation to non-recovery loans to controlled enlilies as oullined in Note 7 and investments in conlrolled
entities as oullined in Note 10(b) from previous financial years.

Net Fair Values

The net fair values of financial assels and financial liabilities approximate lheir carrying value. No financial assels
and financial liabilities of the group are readily traded on organised markets.

Embedded derivalives relating lo convertible noles are valued using discounted cash flow models based on
interest rates existing at reporting date for similar types of convertible instruments. Loans and receivables due
and receivable beyond twelve months are carried at their present value which approximates net fair value. The
aggregate net fair values and carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities are disclosed in the
Statement of Financial Position and in the notes to and forming part of the financial report.
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19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

b}

Classification and Categorisation of Financial Instruments

The tolals for each category of financial instruments, measured in accordance with AASB 139 as detailed in the
accounting policies lo these financial statements, are as follows:

CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009 2010 2009
$ $ $ $
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 418,383 545,269 418,921 544,472
Loans and receivables
-~ Other receivables 61,7311 76,700 61,302 77,453
- Converlible Notes (Note 10) - 453829 . 453,829
Financial assets at fair values through
profit and loss
- Investment in Cbio 276,849 276,849
- Embedded derivative {Note 10) - 46,171 - 46,171
Total Financial Assets _ 757,963 1,121,969 151,072 1,121,925
Financlal Liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
- Accounls payable 10,782 60,285 10,782 60,285
- Convertible Notes - 350,000 - 350,000
Total Financial Liabilities _ 10,782 410,285 10,782 410,285

Interest Rate Risk
The following table sets out the weighted average effective interest rate applicatle to each financial asset and
financial liability and the earlier of their contractual maturities or repricing date as at the reporting date:

Consolidated Entity
Yaighled Averaga Effective

Inleresl Rata Maluring within 4 Year Maturing f 1o 5 Years Total Carrying Amounl
2010 2008 2010 2008 2010 2009 2010 2009
I $ $ % % 5 $

Financlal
Assals
Cash 205 28% 419,383 545 260 . - 419,383 545,269
Dther
recevables - f1.731 76,700 - - 61,731 78,700
Convertle
noles B.0% B.0% - x . 45335 - 453,829
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19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

YWeighted Average Effective

Interest Rata Maturing within 1 Year Maturing 4 to 5 Years Total Carrying Amount
2010 2005 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
] L] § $ e % ] H
Shares = - ~ 276,849 215,849
Derivalives = £ 46,171 : 46,171
Total
Financial
Assals 481,114 fid 1,668 276,849 A00,000 757,963 1,121,060
Firancial
Liabilities
Payables 2 10,762 B0 285 10,742 £0,285
Cenvertible
Hotes B.5% BA% - 350,000 - 350,001
Tolal
Financial
Liabilities - . 10,782 410,285 : 10,782 410,235
Parent Entity
Weighted Average Effeclive
Imerssl Rata Maluring within 1 Year Maturing 110 5 Years Taotal Carrylng Amount
2010 2009 2010 2008 wnin 008 2010 2009
% ¥ $ i k) % H §
Financial
Assots
Cash 28% 28% 418,921 44,477 413,921 544 472
Cifar
recaivables - 61,302 17453 61,307 7753
Conver toe
nolas 8.0 a.0% - 453 BF0 453 629
Shares 276,640 278,349
Dervalives . 46,1711 45,171
Total
Financial
Assels - 450,223 621,925 276,849 S00,000 51072 1,131,485
Financial
Liabiliies
Payables - 10,782 Bi) 765 - 10,782 B0,265
Corvedtible
Noles B 5% B.5% - 350,000 - 340,000
Total
Financial
Liakilities 10,762 410,335 - 10,782 410,285
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19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

d)

Sensitivity Analysis - Interest Rate Risk

The Company has performed a sensitivity analysis relating lo its exposure to interest rate risk at balance date.
This sensitivity analysis demonstrates the effecl on Lhe currenl year results and equity which could result from a
change in this risk.

CONSOLIDATED GROUP PARENT ENTITY

2010 2009 2010 2009
$ $ $ $

Change in profit

- Increase in intarest rate by 2% 8,378 18,608 8,378 18,698
- Decrease in interest rate by 2% {8,378) (18,6598) {8,378) (18,698)
Change in equily

- Increase in interest rate by 2% 8,378 18,698 8,378 18,698
- Decrease in interest rate by 2% (8,378) {18,698) (8,378) {18,698)

Maturity Analysis of Financial Liabllities

The following table sets out the maturity analysis of financial liabililes based on undiscounted contraclual cash
flows:

Consolidated Entity

Total Contracival Cash

Within 1 Year 1to 5 Years Latar than 5 Years Flows
2010 2009 2010 2008 2010 2008 2010 2009
] $ L] i % % 1 - ]
Financial
Liability
Accounts
Fayatla 10,782 B0 285 - - - - 10,732 60,235
Converlitle
Notes . : 350,000 : : A = = 350,000
Tatal ) 10,782 Mm@y - e . - 10,742 410,285
Parent Entity
Total Contractual Cash
Within 1 Year 1to S Years Later than 5 Years Flows
2010 2009 2010 2008 w010 2008 2010 2009
] $ H § % k] L) $
Financial
Liability
Acoounts
Fayabla 10,782 &0,245 - - - - 10,732 &0,285
Converlt'e
Nolss - 350,000 - - - - - 350,000
Total 10,732 410,285 - - . - foga2 410,265
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20

INTERESTS OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL (KMP)

Refer to the Remuneralion Repert contained in the Report of the Directors for details of the remuneralion paid or
payable to each member of the Groups key management personnel for the year ended 30 June 2010.

KMP Shareholdings

Balance (Disposed) Acquired/ Balance
2010 1 July Issued 30 June
Dr Michael Monsour 13,420,555 227,213 13,647,628
Mr. David Gooch 1,175,000 {1,175,000)
Mr. R Mangelsdorf 4 608 367 4,608,367
Mr Jim Heckathorn * 1,600,000 {1,600,000)
Mr. Geolf Daly £
Tolal 20,803,922 {2.775,000) 227,273 18,256,195
2009
Dr Michael Monsour 10,065,665 3,354,890 13,420,555
Mr. David Gooch 950,000 225,000 1,175,000
Mr. Jim Heckathorn * 2,400,000 {1,300,000) 500,000 1,600,000
Mr. R Mangelsdorf 3,271,701 1,336,666 4,608,367
Mr. Geoff Daly - -

16,687,366 (1,300,000) 5,416,556 20,803,922

* ceased as a director and KMP in July 2009, shares treated as disposed in 2010.
KMP Options Holdings

Balance Balance

Issued as

2010 1 July {Exercised) (i) Compensation (ili} 30 June
Dr Michael Monsour 10,000,000 10,000,000
Mr. David Gooch 10,000,000 10,000,000
Mr Jim Heckathorn * 10,000,000 10,000,000
Mr. Ross Mangelsdorf 3,000,000 3,000,000
Mr Geoff Daley 4,500,000 {4,500,000) 3
Total 37,500,000 {4,500,000) - 33,000,000

* ceased as a director and KMP in July 2008.
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20 INTERESTS OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL (KMP) (cont'd)
Balance Balance
Issued as
1 July {Exercised) Compensation 30 June
2009
Dr Michael Monsour 3,354 850 {3.354,890) 10,000,000 10,000,000
Mr. David Gooch 225,000 (225,000) 10,000,000 10,000,000
Mr. Jim Heckathorn * 1,500,000 (500,000) 10,000,000 10,000,000
Mr. Ross Mangelsdorf 1,336,666 {1,336,666) 3,000,000 3,000,000
Mr. Geoff Daly 4,500,000 4,500,000
Total B 10,916,556 (5,416,556) 33000000  37.500,000
* ceased as a direclor and KMP in July 2009
Number of Options held by Key Management Personnel
Total Vested and
alie Jdeted " vl o uciesi
une 2010 39 June 2009
Dr Michael Mansour 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
Mr. David Gooch 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
Mr. Ross Mangelsdarf 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Mr Jim Heckathorn * 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
Mr Gealff Daly 4,500,000
Total 33,000,000 33,000,000 33,000,000 37,500,000
21 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with directors 2010

Directors receive a fixed director's fee. These payments are detailed in the Remuneration Report which forms
parl of the Direclors’ Report. If any director performs additional services for the consolidated group they are
paid a fee based on normal commercial terms.

Transactions with directors 2009

Directors receive a fixed director's fee. These payments are detailed in the Remuneration Report which forms
part of the Direclars’ Report. If any director performs additional services for the consolidated group they are
paid a fee based on normal commercial terms.

During the period, consulling fees associated with product development and manufacluring of $28 800 were

paid Toplan Pty Ltd, an enlity associated with Dr Michael Monsour . The lransactions with related parties were
on normal terms and conditions no more favorable than those available to other parties.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
Transactions with directors 2009 {continuad)

During the period, MP Monsour Medical Practice Pty Ltd, an enlity associated with Dr Michael Monsour,
exercised 3,354,890 options which were issued as part of the Right's Issue conducted in 2007.

During the period, Mr David Gooch, exercised 225,000 aptions which were issued as part of the Right's lssue
conducted in 2007.

During the period, Mr Jim Heckathorn, exercised 500,000 options which were issued as part of the Right's
Issue conducted in 2007.

During the period, Tambien Pty Ltd, an entity associated with Mr Ross Mangelsdorf, exercised 1,336,666
oplions which were issued as parl of the Right's Issue conducted in 2007,

All options exercised by directors and Lheir refated entities during the period had an exercise price of $0.02
and expired on 31 December 2008.

There are no amounls receivable from or payable lo directors or their related enlities as at 30 June 20089.
Details of amounts receivable by the Parent enlity Analytica from its subsidiaries are disclosed in Note 11.

During lhe year the Company and Consolidated Group acquired five $100,000 Converlible Notes in CBio
Limited. Dr Michael Monsour is a Non-executive director of CBio Limited and Dr Monsour, Mr. Heckathorn, Mr.
Gooch and Mr. Mangelsdorf all held shares in CBio Limited at the time Lhe investment was made. Dr Monsour
did not parlicipate in the decision to invest in CBio Limited due to his position as a Non-execulive director with
the company. As Analylica exercises neither significant influence nor control over CBio, the Board do not
consider this transaction lo be a Related Party transaction, however this disclosure is made in the spirit of
good governance. This is consistent with the announcement to the ASX on 9 April 2009. Further details an
the invesiment in CBio Limited can be found in Note 10- Financial Assels.

EVENTS AFTER THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION DATE

The financial report is authorised for issue by the Board of Direclors on the date that the Directors Declaralion
was signed.

There have not been any matters or circumstances that have arisen since the end of the year, that have
significantly affected, or may significantly affect the operations of the Company, the resulls of those
operalions, or the state of affairs of the company in financial years after the 2010 financial year.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at the balance date, the Company has unfinalised contracts for the manufacture of Nallrexone implant
pellets for use in planned clinical trials, The eslimated remaining contracted cosls to comgplete lhe
manufacture of the Nallrexone implants is approximately $144,000.

The ability of the company lo finalise these contracts will depend largely on the availability of government
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25

assistance. Subsequent to the balance date, the Company has submitted an application for funding under with
the Nalional Health & Medical Research Council. The grant application has been made in conjunclion with the
University of Sydney. Should the required funding be in place, it is expecled these contracts will be finalised

by 30 June 2011.

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Analylica Limited is a company limited by shares that is incorporated and domiciled in Australia. Analylica
Limited has prepared a consolidated financial report incorporating Ihe entities that it controlled during lhe

financial year.

The principal place of business is:
Level 1

85 Brand| Street

Eight Mile Plains QLD 4113

The regislered office of business is:
Level 12

680 George Slreet

Sydney NSW 2000

CONSOLIDATED GROUP
2010 2009
$ $

PARENT ENTITY
2010 2009

$ $

AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

The auditor of Analylica Limited is
Bentleys

Amounts received or due and receivable
by Benlleys for:

*  Anaudil or review of he

financial report of the entity and 39,900 34,000

any other entity in the
consolidated group

« Audit of Royalty paid to
Company

» Review of Prospeclus

s Tax compliance 10,461 6,990

2,200 1,900

39,900

2,200

10,461

34,000

1,800

6,990

52,561 42,890

52,561

42,690
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26. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS FOR FUTURE PERIODS

The AASB has issued new, revised and amended standards and interpretations thal have mandatory
application dates for future reporting periods. The group has decided against early adoption of these standards.
A discussion of those fulure requirements and their impact on the group follows:

AASB 9 Financial Instruments includes requirements for the classification and measurement of financial assets
resulting from the first part of Phase 1 of the project to replace AASB 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement. AASB 8 will become mandatory for the Group's 30 June 2014 financial statemants.
Retrospeclive application is generally required, although there are exceptions, particulary if the entity adopls
the standard for the year ended 30 June 2012 or eadier. The Group has not yet determined the potential effect
of the standard.

AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures (revised December 2009) simplifies and clarifies the intended meaning of
lhe definition of a related party and provides a partial exemption from the disclosure requirements for
government-related entilies. The amendments, which will become mandatory for the Group's 30 June 2012
financial statements, are not expecled to have any impact on the financial slatements.

AASB 2009-4 Amendments fo the Ausiralian Accounting Standards arising from the Annual

fmprovements Project [AASB 2 and AASB 138 and AASB Interpretations 9 & 16] (applicable for annual
reporting periods commencing from 1 July 2009) and AASB 2009-5 Further Amendments to Australian
Accounting Standards arising from the Annual Improvements Project [AASB 5, 8, 101, 107, 117, 118, 136, &
139) (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing from 1 January 2010). These standards detail
numerous non-urgent bul necessary changes lo accounting slandards arising from the IASB's annual
improvements project. No changes are expected to materially affect the Group.

AASB 2009-5 Further amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Annual fmprovements
Process affect various AASBs resulting in minor changes for presentatian, disclosure recognition and
measurement purposes. The amendments, which become mandatory for the Group's 30 June 2011 financial
slatements, are not expected to have a significant impact on the financial statemenls.

AASB 2009-8 Amendments fo Auslralian Accounting Standards - Group Cash-seffled Share-based Payment
Transactions resolves diversity in practice regarding the attribution of cash-settled share-based payments
between different entities within a group. As a result of the amendments Al 8 Scope of AASB 2 and Al 11 AASB
2 - Group and Treasury Share Transactions will be withdrawn from the application date. The amendments,
which become mandalory for the Group's 30 June 2011 financial statemenls, are not expected to have a
significant impact on Lhe linancial stalements.
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26.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS FOR FUTURE PERIODS (Continued)

AASB 2009-10 Amendments to Auslralian Accounting Standards - Classification of Rights Issue [AASB 132
(Cclober 2010) clarify that rights, oplions or warrants to acquire a fiked number of an entity's own equity
instruments for a fixed amounl in any currency are equily instrumenls if the entity offers the rights, options or
warrants pro-rata to all existing owners of the same class of its own non-derivative equity instruments. The
amendments, which will become mandatary for the Group's 30 June 2011 financial statements, are not
expected to have any impact on lhe financial statements.

AASE 2009-12 Amendments to Austrafian Accounting Standards [AASBs 5, 8, 108, 110, 112, 118, 133, 137,
139, 1023 & 1031 and Interpretations 2, 4, 16, 1038 & 1052] (applicable for annual reporting periods
commencing on or after 1 January 2011). This standard makes a number of editorial amendments to a range of
Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations, including amendments to reflect changes made lo the text
of International Financial Reporting Standards by the IASB. The slandards also amends AASB 8 to require
entilies lo exercise judgment in assessing whether a government and enlities known to be under the control of
that government are considered a single customer for the purposes of cerain operating segment disclosures.
These amendments are not expected to impact the Group.

AASB 2009-13 Amendments to Auslralian Accounting Standards arfsing from Interpretation 19 [AASB 1)
(applicable for annual reporling pericds commencing on or after 1 July 2010). This standard makes
amendmenls to AASB 1 arising from the issue of Interpretation 19, The amendments allow a first-lime adopter
lo apply the transitional provisions in Interpretation 19, This standard is not expecled to impact the Group.

AASB 2009-14 Amendments to Australian fnterpretation - Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement -
AASB 14 make amendments to Interprelation 14 AASB 119 - The Linit on a Defined Benefit Assel, Minimum
Funding Requirements removing an unintended consequence arising from the treatment of the prepayments of
future contributions in some circumslances when there is a minimum funding requirement. The amendments will
become mandatory for the Group's 30 June 2012 financial stalements, wilh relrospective application required.
The amendments are not expected ko have any impact on the financial statements,

AASB Interpretation 18 Exfinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments addresses the accounting by
an enlity when the terms of a financial liability are renegotiated and result in the enlity issuing equity instruments
to a creditor of the entity to extinguish all or part of the financial liability. AASB Interpretation 19 will become
mandaltory for the Group's 30 June 2011 financial slatements, with retrospeclive application required. The
Group has not yet determined Lhe potential effect of the inlerpretation.

The group does nol anticipate early adaption of any of the above reporting requirements and does not expect
Ihese requirements to have any material effect on the group's financial statements.

In June 2010, the Corporations Act 2001 and Corporalions Regulations 2001 were amended. The amendmenls
have resulted in the requirement for the annual financial report of a company group to include financial
slatements for Ihe consolidated enlity only, with certain disclosures for the parent entity required in the notes to
the financial statements. However, the directors have decided to apply ASIC Class Order [CO 10/654] which
allows inclusion of the parent entity financial statements in the annual financial report.
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The Directors of lhe Company declare Lhat:

1. the financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 18 to 52, are in accordance with the Corparations Act
2001, and:

a) comply with Accounting Standards and Corporafions Regulations 2001; and

b) give atrue and fair view of the company's financial posilion as al 30 June 2010 and of the performance for the
year ended on that date of the company and consolidated group;

2. The Chairman has declared that;

a) the financial records of the company for the financial year have been properly maintained in accordance with
section 286 of the Corporations Act 2001,

b) [Ihe financial stalemenls and notes for the financial year comply with the accounting standards; and
¢) the financial statements and notes for the financial year give a lrue and fair view.

3. Subjecl to lhe reference lo Going Concern in Note 1, in the directors' opinion there are reasonable grounds lo
believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when lhey become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance wilh a resolution of the Board of Directors.

Mechad) W engss

Dr Michael Monsour
Chairman

Dated 30 Seplember 2010
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Independent Audit Report to the Members of Analytica Limited
For the year ended 30 June 2010

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial repart (*linancial report’) of Analytica Limited {the company”) and
Analytica Limited and Controlled Entities (“the consolidated entity”), which comprises the Statement of Financial
Posilion as at 30 June 2010, and the Statement of Comprehensive Income, statement of changes in equity,
Statement of Cash Flows lor the year ended on that date, a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes and lhe direclors' declaration of the consolidated enlity comprising the company and the
enlities it controlled at the year's end or from lime to lime during the financial year.

Directors' Responsibility for the Financial Report

The direclors of the Company are responsible for the preparalion and fair presentalion of the financial report in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) and lhe
Corporations Act 2001, This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presenlation of the financial report thal is free from material misstalement,
whether due to lraud or error; selecling and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
estimales that are reasonable in the circumstances. In Note 1, the directors also slale, in accordance wilh
Accounling Slandard AASE 101: Presentation of Financial Statements, thal compliance with lhe Australian
equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards (A-IFRS) ensures thal lhe financial report, comprising
the financial stalemenls and notes, complies with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Auditors' Responsibllity

Our respansibility is lo express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant
elhical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures lo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial report. The procedures selected depend on lhe audilor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstalement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers inlernal cantrols relevant to the enlity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circurnstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effecliveness of the enlity’s inlernal conlrol. An audit also includes
evaluating lhe appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the direclors, as well as evaluating the overall presentalion of the financial report.

We believe thal the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion,

Independence

In conducling our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001.
We confirm hat the independence declaration required by the Corparations Act 2001, provided to the directors of
Analytica Limited on 30 September 2010, would be in the same terms if provided to the directors as at the date
of this auditors’ report.



ANALYTICA LIMITED
and ils conlrolled entities

Independent Audit Report to the Members of Analytica Limited
For the year ended 30 June 2010

Auditor's Cpinion

In our opinion:
a. lhe financial report of Analylica Limited and controlled enlities is in accordance with the Corporations Acl
2001, including:
i. giving a true and fair view of the campany's and consalidaled enlity's financial position as at 30
June 2010 and of their performance for the year ended on that date: and
ii. complying wilth Auslralian Accounting Standards (including the Auslralian Accounting
Interprelations) and the Corporations Regulations 2001; and
b. Ihe financial report also complies with Inlernational Financial Reporting Standards as disclosed in Note 1.

Material Uncertainties Regarding Continuation as a Going Concern
Without qualificalion to the opinion expressed above, attention is drawn to the following matter:

As a result of matters described in Note 1 "Going Concern”, there is significant uncertainty whether Analytica
Limited will be able lo continue as a going concern and therefore whether it will realise its assets and extinguish
its liabilities in the normal course of business and at the amounts stated in the financial report. The financial
reporl does nol include any adjustments relating to the recoverability or classification of recorded asset amounts
or to the amounls or classification of liabilities that might be necessary should Analylica Limiled not continue as a

going concemn.

Report on the Remuneration Report

We have audited lhe Remuneration Reporl included in pages 8 lo 10 of the directors' report for the year ended
30 June 2010. The direclors of the company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the
Remuneration Reporl in accordance with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001, Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the Remuneration Reporl, based on our audit conducled in accordance wilh Australian
Audiling Standards.

Auditor's Opinion

In our opinion the Remuneration Report of Analytica Limited for the year ended 30 June 2010, complies with
section J00A of the Corporalions Act 2001

% «wtﬁbmzj/j’ {\‘l\ﬂ}u‘k:_\ ()-{" e W
Benlleys P M Power
Brishane Partnership Partner

Chartered Accountants

30 September 2010
Brisbane
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ANALYTICA LTD
and its conlrolled enlities

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
For the year ended 30 June 2010

Additional information required by lhe Australian Securilies Exchange Ltd and not shown elsewhere in this report

is as follows. Theinformation is current as at 21 September 2010.

a)  Twenty largest shareholders

The names of the bwenty largest holders of quoled shares are:

Mr Warren Stephen Brooks
Ignatius Lip Pty Ltd <Ignatius Lip P/L S/Fund AJC>

M P Monsour Medical Practice Pty Lid <Superannuation Fund
AC>

Mr Peter Marcus Barr & Mrs Kay Ellen Barr <Regnal Super
Fund AJC>

Emma Wigmore

MPAMM Pty Ltd

Kembla Mo 21 Pty Ltd <Soppitt Relirement Plan A/C>

W Brooks Investments Pty Lid <B & P Super Fund A/C>
Mrs Anne Monsour

Jayem Pty Lid

Mrs Marguente Mary Gallagher <M Gallagher Family AC>
Mr Victor Pereira

Mr John Graham Fleming & Mrs Susan Fleming <JG & S
Fleming Fam SF A/C>

Cradling Pty Ltd <Cradling S/F A/C>
Mr Glen David Pryce

Mr Gary Laurence Irving & Mrs Helen Judith Irving <The GL &
HJ Irving SiF AIC>

Mr Brian Anlhony Gallagher & Mrs Marguerite Mary Gallagher
<Superannuation Fund AC>

Tambien Ply Ltd <Mangelsdor Super Fund=>

Mr Robert Anlhany Hook & Mrs Frances Leisa Hutchinson
Neatford Pty Ltd <CQD Super Fund A/C>

TOTAL

Listed ordinary shares
Number of shares % of ordinary shares
16,716,665 4.07%
15,963,851 3.88%
7,601,790 1.87%
6,949,887 1.69%
6,666,666 1.62%
5,400,972 1.31%
5,031,357 1.22%
5,006,819 1.22%
4,938,648 1.20%
4,181,619 1.02%
4,000,000 0.97%
3,681,823 0.90%
3,300,000 0.80%
3,254,315 0.79%
3,081,819 0.75%
3,041,780 0.74%
3,000,037 0.73%
2975117 0.72%
2,919,819 0.71%
2,808,946 0.68%
110,612,130 26.91%




ANALYTICA LTD
and its conlralled entities

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
For the year ended 30 June 2010

b)  Distribution of equity securities
The number of shareholders, by size of holding, in each class of equily securities are:
Ordinary Shares Share Options
Number of Number of Number of Number of
holders shares holders options
1 - 1,000 a1 388,311
1,001 - 5,000 252 683,732
5001 - 10,000 164 1,446,796
10,001 - 100,000 B26 38,080,142
100,001 and over 603 370,495,201 4 33,000,000
Total 2656 411,104,182 4 33,000,000

d)

The number of shareholders holding less than a markelable parcel of shares is 1,446 and they hold
6,161,443 ordinary shares.

Yoting Rights
All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without restriction.

Stock Exchanga Listing

Cluotation has been granted for all the ordinary shares of lhe company on all Member Exchanges of the
Australian Securities Exchange Limited.

Voluntary Escrow
There are no Analylica securities under volunlary escrow.

Share Buy-Backs
There is no currenl or planned buy-back of the Company's shares.
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